
S.06-104 
SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY 

.	 DEAN OF GRADUATE STUDIES 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:	 Senate 

FROM:	 Trude Heift, Senate Graduate Studies Committee 

SUBJECT: Faculty of Health Sciences: Curriculum changes 

DATE:	 August 23, 2006 

cc:	 M. Joffres, Health Sciences 

For information 

At its meeting of 10th July 2006, Senate Graduate Studies Committee approved the 
following curriculum changes in the Faculty of Health Sciences: 

1. Master in Global Health (GS2006.30) 
New Courses: 
GLOH 615-3 Health policy-making in global context 
GLOH 635-3 Program planning and evaluation in global health 
Minor course changes - course titles and descriptions: 
GLOH 640-3 Health, human security and vulnerable populations 
GLOH 690-3 Health and development 

2. MSc in Population & Public Health (GS2006.31) 
New courses: 
HSCI 893-3 Directed studies in health sciences 
HSCI 894-4 Directed studies in health sciences 
PPH 898-0 Practicum report completion 
Minor course changes - academic progress units, credit hours: 
HSCI 691-0 Seminars in population and public health 
HSCJ 891-3 Special topics in health sciences 
PPH 880-6 Practicum 

Senators wishing to consultthe documents concerning these items should contact Bobbie 
Grant, Senate Assistant at (604) 291-3168 or bgrantsfu.ca 
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